From:

To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project

Subject: RE: Southampton to London Pipeline Project — ENO70005
Date: 13 February 2020 08:25:58

Dear Sirs,

Re Request B below — Abbey Rangers FC play in Addlestone, NOT Ashford!
Kind regards,

The Rev Andrew MclLuskey

From: Southampton to London Pipeline Project
<SouthamptontoLondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 February 2020 14:16

Subject: Southampton to London Pipeline Project — ENO70005

Dear Sir Madam
Southampton to London Pipeline Project - ENO70005

Your reference: 20022453

Please see the link below to view the Procedural Decision relating to Works
Nos 6B, 6C and 7A and the request for Further Information from Esso
Petroleum Company, Limited relating to valve 3, Valve 9 and Abbey Rangers
FC, Ashford.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN0O70005-
001162

If this links does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your
browser. Alternatively, it can also be found in the ‘documents’ tab on the
Project Page of our website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-

east/southampton-to-london-pipeline-project/?ipcsection=docs.

Yours faithfully

The Southampton to London Pipeline Team
National Infrastructure Planning

Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Email: SouthamptontolLondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(Casework and appeals)
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Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
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